

C. C. IPOCK.	O. J. HEATH.	ages, to be agreed on. All the injured in the wreck Saturday morning near Cameron, on the Seaboard	A full attendance is desired. W. M. WATSON,	of other features. The distinguishing feature of the show is the great spectac-		
68 lbs. @ 31c. 155 " " 17c.	165 lbs. @ 8jc.	Air-Line, of whom there are five, are	Becy & Treas.	ular production of King Solomon and	Ħllc Lb. or 5 Lbs. f	or 50c. 🛱
48 " * 94c.	113 " " 19jc. 189 " " 180	doing well. They are in the hospital	Stockholders B. & L. Association.	the Queen of Sheba with its one hun- dred principals and a brilet of fifty		
94 " " 8jc. L. F. AVERY.	163 " " 18c. H. D. WILLIS.	One of the heaviest rainfalls of the		girls.	Respectanty,	
. 178 lbs. @ 194c.	46 lbs. @ 1140.	year occurred here yesterday morning.	holders of the New Bern Bullding and	All the scenery, costumes and effects	AKVIIDELL O V	<i>7</i> 0., E
78 *** 154c. 75 *** 20c.	37 " " 23c. 48 " " 27c.	In 45 minutes 24 inches fell. Some parts	Loan Association will be held at City Hall Wednesday evening Oct. 2nd 1991	new this season. adv.	Phone 194. 75	Broad St.
D. J. FULCHER.	W. M. FULCHER.	damage was done to the streets here and	at 7:30 o'clock.		B. 110he 1/4.	Divau St.
53 lbs, @ 29c. 51. *** 29c.	19 lhs. @ 88c	there. It was a local rain, confined to this township.	J. R. B. CARRAWAY, Becty.	See to Your Child's Eyes Before		*****
28 " * 84c. 81 " * 40c.	86 " " 15je. 94 " " 18je.	and to handle		School Commences.		
T. R. SIMPKINS.	B. F. FULCHER.	N. C. Week Named.	The Coming Minstrels.	Eye strain cannot fail to have its effect upon the character and natural disposi-	MASONIC OPERA HOUSE	
119 lbs. @ 23c.	fig lbs. @ 11c.	Special to Journal	Culhane, Chace & Weston's Minatrels	upon the character and natural disposi- tion of children, the constant effort re-	MAJUNIU VI ERA HUUJE	10
37 · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	55 ··· ·· 200.	RAIRION September 30 Governor	will give one of their unique perform-	aniand for sister retends the outskness	One Night Only!	
57 " " 18c. MRS. MOLLIE IPOOK.	BIMMONS & MAY	at the Charleston Exposition that begin-	ances Wednesday night. This company is first class in every way, carrying 27	of perception and comprehension. This continued straining interferes with the	Wadnasday Oct 2nd AV	Sec. 1
14 Ibs. @ 134c.	98 Ibs. @ 10c.	ning Monday January 20th, Later a	well known minstrel stars. One of the	interest of the attention and for	Wednesday, Oct. 2nd.	1.545
28 " " 184c. 48 " " 29c.	66 " " 11.80. 80 " " 15.00.	pected to have at least a regiment of the	features of this attraction is a magnifi- cent scenic first part in green, red and	these reasons the child unconsciously re- quires a distante for books.	BIG CITY SHOW.	I MICHIC
15 " " 35c. 8 " " 4ic.	25 ··· ·· 16,00.	State Guard present.	gold. It is one of the most expensive	The child sits down to study full of	Culhane, W#1 1 1	
Bring us your tobac	co we will please you.	"Life Renewer" For Ladies.	sets ever carried by a travelling company The singing contingent is especially	the enthusiaam of youth, soon a feeling	Chace & MINATRA A	
furch as a manufactor to the second		Olivis Paterson, of Coldwater, Mich.,	strong, the quartette being composed of	of uneasiness creeps over him and makes	Weston's Willight Gig	
Planters Wa	rehouse Co	writes:	Albert Tuck, tenor; Harry Brulette, con- tra tenor; Wm. Murphy_baritone; and	TIGHT HIG HOTOL HON THE HIGOT OF	The Show of Novelties.	A
period with an provident the second state	TULLED STATEMENT STUD - A LEAD AND 'S A HARPY	a half day at a time for thirteen years until I used the Mystle Life Benower.	Don Trent basso. All are bellad singers	lamp, then the increased glare irritates the eyes, and they begin to feel heavy,	Magnificent Scenic First Part.	Comerche)
J. M	. HOWARD, Manager.	It has cured me of nervous troubles,	of extra quality, and lovers of song-bai-	he makes effort after effort to continue	MORE AND BETTER Ball Bear	inas
	(a) Set a part of the point of the control of th	headache and a very bad stomach. It	lads can look for a rich treat. Seats will be on sale at Bradham's Wednesday	the work, but no use, his head drops over the table and he is soon to sleep.		d in the first place by
	which we down out the special relation	cursi me of sillictions that the doctors	morning. sdv.	The stengels is repeated day after day	- ialties, Singers and Acrobats. experts. It is no	t advisable for one not
· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	and di Maria and a sign	said could not be cared. The blessed	The second second terms of the second	and the naturally bright boy becomes	You Get Your Money's Worth. an expert to touch	h them. oes not work just right
		Life Renewer has done more for me than all the Patent Medicines, Doctors	Notice of Sale.	stupid, he gradually loses his dealer for study, and continues through life with-	RIVERYLINEINE DE OW I have a man who h	mows how, to took it
and C		and Christian Science treatments com-		out the habit of application and power	Always Up-to-date. The 20th over. All repair	work guaranteed. Get
ine her Speritarpolation of the	Sellen a street or the mark	bine'. It is the most wonderful medi- cine I ever saw." Sold by T.A. Henry,	Company, and by authority vested in me		convers on the second sec	C. HILL,
and a share of the second	in Michael Construction of the	Druggist, New Bern.	by certain notes executed on the 2nd day	rected optical effect which should have	General admission 50c; Reserved Seats Dealer in Biorona	B, FIRMARMS, SPORTINC
CONTRO ANT	THE THE AVERT AND A DECK	alles and the property and the	of March 1900. I will expose to sale for 'cash to the	been corrected by glasses at the som- mencement of his study.		RAPHS, JOB PRINTING,
DITITIO ALL	I THIN TIN THE	Making New Lawyers.	highest bidder at the Court House door	J. O. BAXTER, JR.,	CARACTERISTICS AND AND A CONTRACTOR AND A	NEW BERN, N.
A Q OTHER DIST. BUT ALL AND A		Special to Journal, RALEIGH, September 30,-The Sup-	in New Bern on the 10th day of October 1901., at the hour of eleven o'clock a. m.	Graduate Optician.	more a three or the formation and the standard	86(%)/f_1_st(_1_s
71.10m10月110千月1月1	out water the tribant way of the	rates Court devoted today to the exami-	all of the delinquent stock in Pembroke	Celery Headache Powders.	Same Latte and Di Li Von Bare Latte Same	P. 1.1.
are in and a Complete Line Coal & Only place in town to find a Wilson	Hoster We have the	norm. Of these there are 47, two of these	Manufacturing Company. A list of the same is now posted at the Court House.	There is not any better remedy for	THE DENT 110 THE	Public 1
sizes. Our Carbon Peninsular is the	Best, takes less coal to ran the	colored, Twenty-one of them are from	Bept, 281b, 1991.	headache than these powders. They	A VAL AGOMAN	na arean arreat proc
	UTHORN & GP BEENE MERSEN	the law class at the State University and 15 from that at Wake Forest College.	Joun Dunn, Treasurer, Pembroke, M'fg. Co.	never fail to relieve. Made and sold only at Davis' Prescription Pharmacy.		for past patronage
Fire Ecards of one piece, Stove]		The questions which the applicants had	denter and the second s	The state of the state of the state	We deare to any	nounce that on and
Come in and look over our stock	and get our prices before buying	to saswei in witting when prepared by	Choice Extra Pork Sausages at Oaks	AND COMPANY AND		1st, 1901, Mr. J.
your winter stove.	fatures and the all all a permit	start alle WellinsteallerWitten field base tele	Market,	LAXATIVE TASTELESS	A NUMBER ON ALTRANES PERCENTS - OF BALL . THEFE (WHOM	you all know) will office to welcome
Pall Deent	na Castera	and the second se	Internet and and a second seco	- HILL TONIC	THE PARTY WATCH AND DESCRIPTION OF THE PARTY AND A DESCRIPTION	s, having been ad
Ball Bear i	ng Castors.	限69.4(二)目16) [[2] [[2] [[2] [[2] [[2] [[2] [[2] [[2	For The Children.			the "Old Reliable
IF Prompt Delivery and Good	Ginamanian	The Infants and Children.	A Fine thing to give the children		24 NORTHER MELLINGIA, WE IS 192 (1971 S 1 VII MAI DOVESSION AND DOVESSION	ill continue under
Partegier	handler and handler	The Kind You Have Aleura Dengat	ative Chill Tosley pleasant as Ple	DEADERSTON FRANKLEY.	the style of the style of the style of	d) not seend but entry
PROXE Stand drint Gast	kill Hardware Co.	Beers the and a sub-	Syrap and a putting print for mainstal	Property in the second second second	943 MIDDLE Br.	sincerely,
167. To Mus	ena fre NEW DEELS, S. C.	Diguntura of Lakar 12, This came	morking order. Duly 80c. at Bredhum's	wood by pressie Care	and the second se	Charles and the second se
E E E	and the second sec		Pharmaley.			HAHN & SQN.
		DESCRIPTION OF A STATE OF		A MARY DESCRIPTION OF A DATA SHOP		